

BRYAN SILVA

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Argentina

PHONE

+54 342 522-0522

EMAIL

brandonb2816@gmail.com

SKILLS

HTML | CSS | JavaScript

Tailwind | Sass

React | VueJS

PHP | Laravel | Laravel Mix

SEO | Web Performance

GA | GTM | Data Studio

LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[Github](#)

[Portfolio](#)

LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

HOBBIES

Cryptocurrencies, NFT's,
Artificial Intelligence

PROFILE

I started developing at the age of 16 in a self-taught way. At 18 I had my first professional experience developing a project for a diploma course at the University of Buenos Aires. Currently I work as a Front-End Developer focused on advanced Wordpress themes and plugins for dealerships in Canada.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Front-End Developer, Leadbox HQ

Canada

2020 — Present

Currently I work in the Core Team developing new features and components for our main parent theme, which inherit the other child themes on multiple sites. The stack I work with on a daily basis is based on [Roots \(Sage 10\)](#), [Tailwind CSS](#), [Laravel](#), [VueJS](#), among other tools and libraries.

I have been in charge of improving the metrics of the [Core Web Vitals](#) of our sites through better coding practices, bundle analyzers, better implementations of scripts and styles, which have helped to improve the scores of tests such as [PageSpeed Insights](#). I have also contributed in improving the SEO and accessibility conditions of the sites being aware of the guidelines given by [A11y](#) and [WCAG 2.0](#) and also tools like [Ahrefs](#). I have also participated in the creation and configuration of Google Analytics, Tag Manager and Data Studio accounts.

I have managed to improve the results of performance metrics, SEO and best practices on websites as well as the implementation of events and advanced tracking with Google Analytics and Data Studio.

Front-End Developer, Fundación EPyCA

Argentina

2020 — 2020

I was in charge of converting some old Flash views into HTML and CSS and fixing some bugs in the Reprasis system, a platform of the foundation, so that it could work properly before the start of the course at the University of Buenos Aires (UBA).

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science applied to Multimedia and Website Design, Universidad Nacional del Litoral

Argentina

2020 — Present

Platzi

2018 — Present